

From: Taylor Roche

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: January 08, 2021

Subject: FCC File No. 1869-EX-ST-2020

---

Message:

The UAV will fly at multiple altitudes ranging from 0 to 30kft MSL

-The radius of 111 km encompasses the range that the UAV will fly from the base station. However, the UAV will only be flying out over the ocean so the term "radius" is not accurate since it will not be flying in a 360 degree pattern around the base station coordinate.

I believe a brief conversation would greatly benefit your understanding of what we are planning to do. Please call me at your convenience.

Taylor Roche

Phone: 916-335-4858